Katie Hobbs A R I z 0 N A Bob Broscheid
Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

NOTICE OF MEETING
of
THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD
of
THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS AND TRAILS

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to members of the Arizona State Parks Board
(“Board”) and the public that the Board will hold a meeting on Thursday, April 20, 2023, beginning at
10:00a.m. Board members may attend the meeting in person or participate telephonically. The
public may attend and listen to the meeting at the Arizona State Parks and Trails office located at
1110 W. Washington Street, Suite #100, Phoenix, AZ 85007. Members of the public may also

listen/view the meeting via telephone by calling 1-929-277-6036 and entering the passcode
852571473# or via YouTube live stream:
. 1 ol -

In person or telephonic public comment will be taken. If choosing to speak in person, the speaker
will be asked to complete a form which will be made available at the Arizona State Parks and
Trails office on the meeting day and submit to staff. If choosing to speak via telephone, persons
who wish to make statements to the Board will be asked to identify themselves each time they
are speaking. Please ensure phones are muted when not speaking.

This meeting is open to the public; however, the Board may elect to hold an Executive Session for any '
agenda items at any time during the meeting to discuss or consult with its legal counsel for legal advice
on matters listed on this agenda pursuant to AR.S. §38-431.03(A)(3). Items on the agenda may be
discussed out of order unless they have been specifically noted to be set for a certain time. Public comment
will be taken.

AGENDA
(The Chair reserves the right to set the order of the agenda.)

A. CALL TO ORDER
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
C. MEMBER ROLL CALL

D. AGENDA ITEMS

1. Welcome Arizona State Land Commissioner Robyn Sahid to the Arizona State Parks
Board. (Presenter: Dale Larsen, Chair, Arizona State Parks Board) Chairman Larsen will
officially introduce Commissioner Sahid to the Board. This agenda item is for information only.

2. Consideration of Action to Approve Minutes of the February 16, 2023, Board Meeting -
The Board will review and may consider action to approve the Board meeting minutes from
February 16, 2023.

3. Consideration of Consent Agenda. Items 3(a) through 3(c), are noticed as consent agenda
items to expedite action. Documentation concerning matters of the consent agenda may be

1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007 | 877-MYPARKS | AZStateParks.com

Managing and conserving Arizona’s natural, cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of the people,
both in our parks and through our partners.




Katie Hobbs A R | z 0 N A Bob Broscheid
Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

&

reviewed in the Board meeting packet posted at https://azstateparks.com/board and at the
Arizona State Parks and Trails Office located at 1110 W Washington St., Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ
85007. The Board may take one vote to act on all the items on the consent agenda or may
remove items for further discussion. Items not removed from the consent agenda will be
considered in one motion. Items removed for clarification or discussion by the Board will be
acted on as appropriate.

3(a). Consideration of Action to Approve Funding for The Submitted 2023 Motorized Grant
Application(s). (Presenter: Matt Eberhart, Off-Highway Vehicle Coordinator.) The following
grant applications have been submitted for funding totaling $1,712,855.00.

2023 Motorized Grant Application(s)
Staff/Off-Highway Vehicle
Advisory Group
5 (OHVAG)/Arizona Outdoor
Sponsor Project Request Recreation Eoordinating Score
Commission (AORCC)
Recommendation
BLM: Lake Havasu Field OHV Program
Office Dévelopmeiit $117,000.00 $117,000.00 39
Havasu Side by Side Trail frail Maintenance $13,000.00 $13,000.00 22
ssociation
Natural Restorations OHV Area Cleanups $288,327.00 $288,327.00 21
: Trailhead
Bullhead City Developmint $1,294,528.00 $1,294,528.00 18
TOTAL $1,712,855.00 $1,712,855.00

3(b). Consideration of Action to Approve Funding for The Submitted 2023 Off-Highway
Vehicle Supplemental Grant Application(s). (Presenter: Matt Eberhart, Off-Highway
Vehicle Coordinator.) The following grant applications have been submitted for funding totaling
$247,500.00.

2023 Supplemental Motorized Grant Application(s)

; Staff/OHVAG/AORCC
Sponsor Project Request Becotimondatian
Apache - Sitgreaves National Forests:
Alsing Banger Bisiict Snow Patrol Enforcement $68,000.00 $68,000.00
Patagonia Lake State Park OHV LE Equipment $80,600.00 $80,600.00
Ll OHV Patrollers $98,900.00 $98,900.00
TOTAL $247,500.00 $247,500.00

3(c). Consideration of Action to Approve Funding an Amendment to The Budget for the
Trail Riders of Southern Arizona Red Spring Trail Improvements. (Presenter: Matt
Eberhart, Off-Highway Vehicle Coordinator.)

1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007 | 877-MYPARKS | AZStateParks.com

Managing and conserving Arizona’s natural, cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of the people,
both in our parks and through our partners.




e Katie Hobbs A R I z 0 N A Bob Broscheid
E Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

Amendment Request(s)
Project/Sponsor Original Award Amenlt{i ed Increase New Award Stafl/GHVAG/ A(_)RCCRe
equest commendation
Trail Riders of
Southern Arizona $9,025.00 $2,500.00 $11,525.00 $11,525.00
Amendment Request

4. Emergency and Mitigation Supplemental Grant Application Update. (Presenter: Matthew
Eberhart, State Off-Highway Vehicle Coordinator.) The Board will be updated on the Arizona
Elk Society Emergency and Mitigation project for the Mogollon Rim Meadow Fencing Project.
This agenda item is for information only.

5. Wickenburg Conservation Foundation. (Presenter: Judy Rice, Wickenburg Conservation
Foundation Clean and Beautiful Committee Chair.) The Board will receive an update on a
recently awarded Heritage Fund Environmental Education Grant and an approved Off-Highway
Vehicle Grant. This agenda item is for information only.

6. Marketing Overview. (Presenter: Michelle Thompson, Chief of Communications, P10.) The
Board will be given an overview of the Arizona State Parks and Trails Marketing team’s current
projects. This agenda item is for information only.

7. Legislative Update. (Presenter: Brittany Hudson, Legislative Liaison.) The Board will be
briefed on the current legislative bills before the 2023 Arizona State Legislature. This agenda
item is for information only.

E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Board members may identify items or issues they wish to be considered for inclusion on a future
agenda.

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT ON CURRENT EVENTS
The Executive Director may present a summary of current events and /or recent experiences of
interest to the outdoor recreation community and/or the status of any projects with which they may
be involved. The Board will not discuss or take any action on any current event summary.

G. CURRENT EVENTS
Board members may present a summary of current events and /or recent experiences of interest to
the outdoor recreation community and/or the status of any projects with which they may be
involved. The Board will not discuss or take any action on any current event summary.

H. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
The Chair will recognize those wishing to address the Board. It is probable that each presentation will
be limited to one person per organization and the time allotted by the Chair. Action taken because of
acknowledgement of comments and suggestions from the public will be limited to directing staff to
study the matter, responding to any criticism, or scheduling the matter for further consideration and
decision at a later date.

1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007 | 877-MYPARKS | AZStateParks.com

Managing and conserving Arizona’s natural, cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of the people,
both in our parks and through our partners.




e — Katie Hobbs A R I z O N A Bob Broscheid
E Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

I. FUTURE MEETING DATES

Arizona State Parks and Trails 2023 Tentative Meeting Schedule
Date Location
Thursday, May 18 Central Office
Thursday, June 15 Central Office
**Budget Discussion**
Thursday, July 20 Central Office
Thursday, August 17 Central Office
Thursday, September 21 Central Office
Thursday, October 19 Central Office
Thursday, November 16 Central Office
Thursday, December 21 Central Office

J. ADJOURNMENT

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-509 Board member conflict of interest forms are available for public inspection
along with a copy of this agenda and any background material provided to Board members at Arizona
State Parks & Trails, 1110 W. Washington Street, Suite #100., Phoenix, AZ 85007. For additional
information, contact Mickey Rogers at (602) 542-6942. Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA), Arizona State Parks & Trails does not discriminate based on a disability regarding
admission to public meetings. Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such
as a sign language interpreter, by contacting the ADA Coordinator Thomas Beranek at (602) 542-7389;
or email tberanek@azstateparks.gov. Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to
arrange the accommodation. For technical difficulties during the teleconference meeting, please contact
Kelley Santillanes at (480) 622-4559 or via email ksantillanes@azstateparks.gov.

Posted at: Arizona State Parks and Trails
1110 W. Washington Street, Suite #100, Phoenix, AZ 85007

And at: https://azstateparks.com/board

Bob Broscheid: Executive Director

1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007 | 877-MYPARKS | AZStateParks.com

Managing and conserving Arizona’s natural, cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of the people,
both in our parks and through our partners.



&l

Katie Hobbs A R I z 0 N A Bob Broscheid
Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

DRAFT MINUTES
of

THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD
of

THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS AND TRAILS
February 16, 2023

Meeting location: Arizona State Parks and Trails, 1110 W Washington St., Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ
85007

Members present: Dale Larsen, John Sefton, Sarah King Terri Palmberg

Members participating telephonically: Jeff Buchanan

Members absent: None

ASPT Staff Present: Bob Broscheid, Brittany Hudson, Mickey Rogers, Vince Schiavitti, Kelley
Santillanes

Arizona AG Office (participating telephonically): Nancy Jasculca, Arizona State Parks Board

attorney

__ YouTube live stream: https://voutube.com/live/N1hx-7GvVBk?feature=share

A.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Larsen of the Arizona State Parks Board, called the meeting to order at 10:00am.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
John Sefton led Board members in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

MEMBER ROLL CALL
Prior to roll call, Chairman Larsen read the Arizona State Parks Board Mission and Vision
Statements.

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Consideration of Action to Approve Minutes of the January 19, 2023 Board Meeting.
Terri Palmberg moved to approve the minutes from the January 19, 2023 meeting. John Sefton
seconded the motion. Dale Larsen approved. John Sefton approved. Jeff Buchanan approved.
Sarah King approved. Terri Palmberg approved. The motion passed.

2. Consent Agenda. Items D2(a) through D2(d) were grouped together and noticed as
consent agenda items to expediate action on routine matters.

(a) Consideration of Action to Approve, Modify, or Deny Funding for The Submitted 2023
State Lake Improvement Fund Grant Application(s). (Presenter: Mickey Rogers, Chief of

Grants and Trails) The following grant applications have been submitted for funding totaling
$395,203.00

1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007 | 877-MYPARKS | AZStateParks.com

Managing and conserving Arizona’s natural, cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of the people,
both in our parks and through our partners.




Katie Hobbs A R I z 0 N A Bob Broscheid
Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

(b) Consideration of Action to Approve, Modify, or Deny Funding for The Submitted 2023
Heritage Fund Local, Regional and State Park Grant Application(s). (Presenter: Mickey
Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails) The following grant application(s) have been submitted for
funding totaling $250,000.00

(c) Consideration of Action to Approve, Modify, or Deny Funding for The Submltted 2023 Land
and Water Conservation Fund Grant Application(s). (Presenter: Mickey Rogers, Chief of
Grants and Trails) The following grant application(s) have been submitted for funding totaling
$2,730,869.00

(d) Consideration of Action to Approve, Modify, or Deny Funding for The Submitted 2023
Heritage Fund Environmental Education Grant Application(s). (Presenter: Mickey Rogers,
Chief of Grants and Trails) The following grant application(s) have been submitted for funding
totaling $50,000.00

John Sefton moved to set aside consent agenda D2 item (d) for clarification and presentation from
the Arizona Elk Society.

John Sefton moved to approve consent agenda D2 items 2(a), 2(b) and 2(c). Terri Palmberg seconded
the motion. Dale Larsen approved. John Sefton approved. Jeff Buchanan approved. Sarah King
approved. Terri Palmberg approved. The motion passed.

D2(d): Becky Bouquot, Arizona Elk Society gave the Board an overview of the Arizona Elk Society
program. The mission of this exciting program is to offer children a chance to experience the great
outdoors, develop a lifelong passion for elk and other wildlife. They rely on grants and donations for
habitant conservation, restoration and to preserve hunting heritage for future generations.

John Sefton moved to approve consent agenda item D2(d) funding for the 2023 Heritage Fund
Environmental Education grant application as follows: Arizona Elk Society’s Youth Education
Project in the amount of $50,000.00. Sarah King seconded the motion. Dale Larsen approved. John
Sefton approved. Jeff Buchanan abstained. Sarah King approved. Terri Palmberg approved. The
motion passed.

3. Pinal County Peralta Regional Park Presentation. (Presenter: Kent Taylor, Director, Open

Space and Trails) The Board was given an update on the newly opened Peralta Regional Park. The
park was funded in part through Land and Water Conservation funds. The park uses a ‘light touch’

approach to infrastructure within the park and online technology to book reservations. The Board did

not take any action.

4. Verde Wheel Fun Presentation. (Presenter: Kevin Adams, Verde Wheel Fun, Co-Founder

and Treasurer) The Board was given an update on the Verde Wheel Fun funded in part through the
Arizona Heritage Fund grant. Their program is focused on rural Arizona after school MTB clubs. They

teach the children bike skills, maintenance, trail cleanup, preservation and trail etiquette. The Board
did not take any action.

5. Legislative Update. (Presenter: Brittany Hudson, Legislative Liaison) The Board was given an

update on the 2023 legislative bills. The Board did not take any action.

1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007 | 877-MYPARKS | AZStateParks.com

Managing and conserving Arizona’s natural, cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of the people,
both in our parks and through our partners.




Katie Hobbs A R I z O N A Bob Broscheid
Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

The Board discussed the following future agenda items: Jeff Buchanan requested an update
on the interaction of Arizona State Lands and Arizona State Parks once the new state land
commissioner is confirmed.

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT ON CURRENT EVENTS

Director Broscheid updated the Board on the recent meeting with the Arizona State Parks
team and the Governor’s office policy advisor, lan O’Grady. He also met with the
Governor’s Chief of Staff, Allie Bones. The Director, along with the Deputy Director Webber
will be meeting with the team from the State Museum in early March.

G. CURRENT EVENTS
The Board did not discuss any current events.

H. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
No members of the public requested to speak.

I. FUTURE MEETING DATES

Arizona State Parks and Trails 2023 Tentative Meeting Schedule
Date Location
Thursday, March 16 Central Office
Thursday, April 20 Central Office
Thursday, May 18 Central Office
Thursday, June 15 Central Office
**Budget Discussion**

Thursday, July 20 Central Office
Thursday, August 17 Central Office
Thursday, September 21 Central Office
Thursday, October 19 Central Office
Thursday, November 16 Central Office
Thursday, December 21 Central Office

J. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 11:48am.

1110 W, Washington Street, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007 | 877-MYPARKS | AZStateParks.com

Managing and conserving Arizona’s natural, cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of the people,
both in our parks and through our partners.




Katie Hobbs A R l z O N A Bob Broscheid
Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

Date: April 20, 2023
To: Dale Larsen, Chair, Arizona State Parks Board
From: Bob Broscheid, Executive Director, Arizona State Parks and Trails

Subject: 2023 Motorized Grant Application(s)

Background:
The Off-Highway Vehicle Recreation Fund provides grant funding for Competitive and

Supplemental Grant Applications. Competitive projects can include planning and development
of motorized trails, trailhead facilities, signage, education, outreach, and other OHV related
needs. These grants can be submitted any time throughout the fiscal year and are reviewed on a
quarterly basis. There is currently $2,400,000 in funding available for Competitive and
Supplemental Grant Application(s).

Recommendation:
Arizona State Parks and Trails Grant Staff, OHVAG and the Arizona Outdoor Recreation
Coordinating Commission (AORCC) reviewed the following Competitive Off-Highway Vehicle
Grant Application(s) and made recommendations based on priorities set in the Arizona State
Parks and Trails 2020 State Trails Plan and project needs.

2023 Competitive Motorized Grant Application(s)

Sponsor Proiect Reauest Staff/fOHVAG/AORCC Score
P rojec equ Recommendation
BLM: Lake Havasu
Field Office OHYV Program Development ~ $117,000.00 $117,000.00 39
Hievasy Side by Bide Trail Maintenance $13,000.00 $13,000.00 22
Trail Association

Natural Restorations OHYV Area Cleanups $288,327.00 $288,327.00 21

Bullhead City Trailhead Development $1,294,528.00 $1,294,528.00 18

TOTAL $1,712,855.00 $1,712,855.00

Recommended Motion:
I move that the Arizona State Parks Board approve funding for the Motorized Grant Applications
as follows: BLM Lake Havasu Field Office, OHV Program Development Project in the amount

of , Havasu Side by Side Trail Association, Trail Maintenance Project in the amount of
$ , Natural Restorations, OHV Area Cleanups Project in the amount of $ ,and
Bullhead City, Trailhead Development Project in the amount of §

Prepared by:

Matthew Eberhart, State OHV Coordinator, Arizona State Parks and Trails

Approved:

.
plEL

Bob Broscheid, Executive Director




Katie Hobbs A R | z 0 N A Bob Broscheid
Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

Date: April 20, 2023
To: Dale Larsen, Chair, Arizona State Parks Board
From: Bob Broscheid, Executive Director, Arizona State Parks and Trails

Subject: 2023 Supplemental Grant Application(s)

Background:

The Off-Highway Vehicle Recreation Fund provides grant funding for Competitive and
Supplemental Grant Applications. Supplemental projects can include small projects, signage,
emergency/mitigation, and law enforcement. These grants can be submitted any time throughout
the fiscal year and are reviewed on a quarterly basis. There is currently $2,400,000 in funding
available for Competitive and Supplemental Grant Application(s).

Recommendation:

Arizona State Parks and Trails Grant Staff , OHVAG and the Arizona Outdoor Recreation
Coordinating Commission (AORCC) reviewed the following Supplemental Off-Highway
Vehicle Grant Application(s) and made recommendations based on priorities set in the Arizona
State Parks and Trails 2020 State Trails Plan and project needs.

2023 Supplemental Motorized Grant Application(s)

’ Staff/ OHVAG/AORCC
Sponsor Project Request Récoliitudition

Apache - Sitgreaves National Snow Patrol
Forest: Alpine Ranger District Enforcement $54,000.00 $65,000.00
Patagonia Lake State Park OH.V L $80,600.00 $80,600.00

Equipment

Tonto National Forest: Globe OHV
Ranger District Patrollers $96,900.00 398,900.00
TOTAL $247,500.00 $247,500.00
Recommended Motion:

I move that the Arizona State Parks Board approve funding for the Supplemental Grant
Applications as follows; Alpine Ranger District, Snow Patrol Enforcement Project in the amount
of § , Patagonia Lake State Park, OHV LE Equipment Project in the amount of

$ , and Globe Ranger District, OHV Patrollers Project in the amount of $

Prepared by:
Matthew Eberhart, State OHV Coordinator, Arizona State Parks and Trails

Approved:

VA

Bob Broscheid, Executive Director




Katie Hobbs A R I z 0 N A Bob Broscheid
Governor Executive Director

STATE PARKS & TRAILS

d

~

-

-
-
—
e
e
—l

Date: April 20, 2023
To: Dale Larsen, Chair, Arizona State Parks Board
From: Bob Broscheid, Executive Director, Arizona State Parks and Trails

Subject: 552311 — Trail Riders of Southern Arizona, Red Springs Trail Improvements
Project Amendment.

Background:
In fiscal year 2023, the Arizona State Parks Board awarded the Trail Riders of Southern Arizona

(TRS) $9,025.00 to fabricate and install information kiosks for the Red Springs Trail Staging
Area. At the time of award, TRS was unaware of Project Sponsor insurance requirements and
that they were a reimbursable expense under the Off-Highway Vehicle Recreation Fund. The
Trail Riders of Southern Arizona are requesting a $2,500.00 increase to their project award to
cover these expenses.

Recommendation:
Arizona State Parks and Trails Grant Staff, OHVAG and the Arizona Outdoor Recreation
Coordinating Commission (AORCC) reviewed the request for amendment to project 552311 and
have made recommendations based on project need and funding availability.

Trail Riders of Southern Arizona Amendment Request

Orisinal Asaid Amendment New StafffOHVAG/AORCC
g Increase Request Award Recommendation
$9,025.00 $2,500.00 $11,525.00 $11,525.00

Recommended Motion:

I move that the Arizona State Parks Board approve an amendment to the budget Trail Riders of
Southern Arizona, Red Springs Trail Improvements Project, Number 552311 and increase the
award amount from $9,025.00 to $11,525.00.

Prepared by:
Matthew Eberhart, State OHV Coordinator, Arizona State Parks and Trails

Approved:

Bob Broscheid, Executive Director




2023 Motorized Grant Application Summaries

2020-2025 Motorized Grant Scoring Criteria

Criteria Points Possibie:
Ist Level:
Connect trails to other trails, parks, and communities il ¢ ol
Maintain Existing Trails 12
Prevent or repair damage to environmental and cultural sites near trails 12
Provide trail maps and information 12
2nd Level:
Complete environmental clearance and compliance
Promote safe and responsible recreation programs 7
Provide facilities !i!c? restrooms, parking, .ar.lc.i campsites near trail.s an.d' Qevelop 7
trails and facilities to increase accessibility for people with disabilities
Provide trail signs 7
3rd Level:
Construct new trails
Enforce existing rules and regulations in trail areas 3
Obtain land for trails and trail access 3
Bonus:
First Time Project Sponsors/New Areas 2
Expansion, Phase, or Connection to an Existing OHV Grant Funded Project 2
Multiple Motorized Uses 3 or more 2
Promote OHV Recreation within Arizona v !
Digital/Electronic Mapping for end users 2
Motorized non-motor cooperation 1
Dust Abatement i
Local need per Properties Identified in the SCORP, Local/Regional Plan, or 1
County Report of TP2020
Community Support/Public Support 1
Previous project completed within 2 years or less 1
TOTAL POINTS POSSIBLE 100




Competitive OHV Grant Applications

Bureau of Land Management: Lake Havasu Field Office — OHV Program Development
Request Match Total Score
$117,000.00  $77,900.00  $194,900.00 39

- BT *

The Lake Havasu Bureau of Land Management Office (LHFQO) manages 1.3 million acres

of public lands which have wide swaths of adjacent state managed land. Most of this land is only
accessible by high clearance, off road vehicles with 4x4 capabilities. Trails on both federal and
adjacent state public lands are often unmaintained and worn out due to high use and weather

events. Lake Havasu is well known for its off-roading events such as races and poker runs which
takes place on state and federal lands. The off-roading community is continually growing within this
area. The LHFO proposes the purchase of three side by sides and two trailers to better access and
provide outreach to the off-roading community as well as assisting our state agency partners with
sharing their educational message on public lands. Side by side purchases will include two sport
models and one utility model.

The LHFO intends to utilize these side by sides to better manage public land by:

e Help promote and spread educational awareness to the OHV community on both federal and
state public lands.

e Remove trash and debris from OHV recreation areas on state and federal lands (Standard
Wash, Bison Wash, Shea Road, Craggy Wash, AZPT) and provide a presence at public
cleanup events.

Access and identify OHV trails in need of maintenance

e Access and provide educational outreach at Special Recreation Permit (SRP) races and other
public events (Sand and Water Expo, UTV Word Championships, Parker 400).

e To provide safety and educational courses (ROHVA) to BLM and partner agency personnel
on side by side usage.

e To foster public relations with the local off-road communities.




Havasu SxS Trail Association — Trail Maintenance
Request Match Total Score
$13,000.00 $29,950.00 $42,950.00 22

The Havasu Slde by Slcle Trail Assoc:latmn is requestmg fundlng to contmue their trail maintenance
work with the Lake Havasu BLM Field Office. Funds will be used for fuel, trail drag supplies, and
supplemental insurance. The project will be matched with 1,000 hours of volunteer time.

Natural Restorations — OHV Area Cleanups
Request Match Total Score
$288,327.00 $32,826.00 $321,153.00 21

This pr0ject addresses the long-standing issues of scattered trash, illegal dumping of household &
construction debris, & graffiti painted on rocks & boulders in OHV areas. Since 2020, Arizona has
seen a massive increase in the number of people recreating in OHV areas, including new users, &
users who are not practicing responsible recreation. As a result, there has been an increase in the
amount of trash and graffiti left behind in OHV areas. We fill a need to keep existing trails free from
trash & graffiti to ensure they remain open to the OHV community; if these issues aren’t addressed,
land management agencies will seek to close them. It takes a continuous effort to keep trails open &
accessible to current & future generations.




Restorations enhance the quality of the experience OV trails provide because clean trails are safer,
attractive, & inviting. These cleanups improve the look of impacted OHV areas and the events allow
an opportunity for education and connection with the recreating public.

During this project, the Dedicated Restoration Team will complete 21 trash and graffiti removal
restoration projects & we will host 2 volunteer events in OHV areas. Volunteer events will provide
close to home opportunities for youth, the OHV community, non-OHV community members, &
State Parks employees. The hope is to add additional volunteer events as match over time as it
becomes easier to host events on public lands without restrictions.

Bullhead City — OHV Trailhead Development
Request Match Total Score
$1,294,528.00 $100,000.00 $1,394,528.00 18

yo @

The City of Bullhead City will utilize the funds to develop an OHV Staging Area at the intersection
of Silver Creek Rd and Bullhead Parkway. The site will be utilized for parking and off-loading
OHV's for use on existing adjacent trail systems. The funds will also be utilized for engineering
costs, grading and any other infrastructural improvements.

The proposed project will be the first OHV Staging Area in the City of Bullhead City. It will provide
multiple pull through parking spaces for RV/trailers, tow vehicles and OHV's to park while utilizing

existing adjacent trails. Accessible restrooms, night security lighting, and camp host area are planned.

An information kiosk will be provided on the restroom building for up-to-date trail information and
related. Additionally, the development will see a day-use picnic area with shade structure tables,
benches, electrical outlet, and spigot amongst other amenities. The Site layout and concept plan is
attached for reference.

The proposed Bullhead City OHV Staging Area is designed to accommodate the following type of
motorized vehicles: Dirt Bikes, Off-Road Trucks, Quads (ATV's), Side-by-sides (UTV's), and Jeeps
and similar 4-WD vehicles. This project will enable the City the opportunity to continuously provide
off-road recreational opportunities to the its residents and tourists alike in a safe and dedicated
environment.




Supplemental OHV Grant Applications

Apache Sitgreaves National Forest: Alpine Ranger District — Snow Patrol Enforcement
Request Match Total
$68,000.00 $7,6230.00 $75,623.00

The Alpine and Springerville ranger districts have multiple snowmobile recreation areas that provide
ample opportunity for winter recreators, but for many years we have observed intrusions with
snowmobiles into wilderness areas and other closure areas on these districts. The Wilderness Act of
1964 prohibits the use of motor vehicles and motorized equipment within any wilderness area. Our
purpose is to provide education to the public on OHV regulations and wilderness laws and if
necessary, administer citations. The grant funding would aid in overtime and personnel costs for
patrolling of these high use areas, closure areas and wilderness boundaries and give the Forest
Service an opportunity to educate winter recreators. The funding would also enable the purchase of
an enclosed trailer for transporting snowmobiles and to allow for safe short- and long-term storage of
the snowmobiles,

Patagonia Lake State Park — Law Enforcement Equipment
Request Match Total
$80,600.00  $8,100.00  $88,700.00

e g

g

Patagonia Lake State Park, is requesting funds for a Sie-b-S'i'de. and ATV with LE package for
park patrol. Patrolling will include OHV monitor, education contacts, trespassing and OHV impact
mitigation. Match funding will be provided by park Law Enforcement.




Tonto National Forest: Globe Ranger District — OHV Patrollers
Request Match Total 2
$98,900.00 $15,488.00 $114,388.00

Funds will pay for Law Enforcement support for Off Highway Vehicle (OHV) areas on the Globe
Ranger District. The scope of work will include patrolling forest roads to educate users on
responsible use of national forest lands and enforce federal and state rules and regulations. Patrollers
will inspect for proper display of the required OHV sticker and spark arrestors. They will also take
measures to deter the public from riding illegal user created routes which includes contacting users,
signage, physical barriers. These patrols will increase public awareness of rules and regulations and
will be a deterrent for illegal behavior. Patrollers will work with Forest Service, Game and Fish,
County and other law enforcement agencies to assist with these educational opportunities.



